
 
 

C2PC Request Letter 
 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

  

Subject:  

Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AXJ4EAP650V2 

(Original Grant Date:07/28/2023) 

Applicant: TP-Link Corporation Limited 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

EAP650, EAP653 Festa F65 

  

 

Dear Sirs,

This is to request a class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AXJ4EAP650V2, Original Grant

Date:07/28/2023

The major change filed under this application is as outlined below:

1. Add “Festa F65” in model names, the difference with previous models “EAP650, EAP653 is the 

shell, as below:



 
2. PCB Modifications 

 PCB (Original) PCB (New version) Description 

Placement 

 

 

 

 

 

Change the 

position 

PCB 

Layout 
  

Traces are 

combined 

Electron 

component 

 

 

 

 

Add and delete 

the reserved 

circuit 

In addition: Refer to KDB 442812 D01 SDR apps Guide v02r03, this router was defined as non-SDR 

device by the applicant. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 



 
 

Sincerely, 

 

_________________ 

Name: Sarah Wang 

Position: Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Date: 2024-04-19 

 


